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\ ,,',,, E November 16, 1992

MEMORAtJDUM FOR: Blaine Murray, Chief
Facility Inspection

Programs Section
Region IV

FROM: Robert A. Erickson, Chief
Emergency Preparedness Branch
Division of Padiation Safety

and Safeguards
Of fice of fluclear Reactor Regulation

SUP, JECT : FEMA FINAL EXERCISE REPORT FOR THE
APRIL 29, 1992, EXERCISE OF OFFSITE
RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLANS
FOR THE SOUTH TEXAS PROJECT ELECTRIC
GENERATING STATION

Enciased is i letter from Dennis r:wiatkowski of the Feceral Emergenc.
'lanagement Agency (FEMA) aateo October 23, 1992, transmitting the uoject
report for ne South Texas Project Electric Generating station.

There were no Deficiencies identified during the April 29, 1992, exercise.
However. 'here was one Area Requiring Corrective Action (ARCA) identified.

Please forward a copy of the enclosed FEMA letter and exercise recort to the
licensee ano reauest that the licensee follow up with offsite of ficials on the
Area Requiring Corrective Action.

Robert A. Erickson, Chief
Emergency Preparedness Eranch
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

'Enclosu.t.
FEMA ltr. atd. 10/23/92
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